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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: tvenus@67.111.244.158
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 4:28 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Re: RO0000100; ARCO Station #2035, 1001 San Pablo Avenue, Albany

Hello Paresh, 
I wished to let you know that our staff visited Station #2035/#RO100 yesterday (Tuesday 1/26/2010) to replace 
the missing lock for the remediation compound gate.  Our technician reported that BAI secured the remediation 
compound with a new padlock.  It should be noted that historically, the Station Manager held the keys to the 
remediation compound at this Site, and we used his keys for access.  This will be our lock and responsibility now, 
for as was noted by the CUPA, a Broadbent & Associates sign is posted on the compound. 
Thank you for bringing this issue to our attention. 
Any further questions please call me at 530-566-1400 or by reply email. 
Respectfully, 
Tom Venus 
 
PS - I will be back in our office on Friday, but available by email when not moving. 
 
On 1/22/2010, "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 
wrote: 
 
> 
>Hello Tom, 
> 
>The subject station was recently inspected by the CUPA staff from ACEH.  CUPA staff identified concerns with the 
unlocked access to the treatment system on site.   The CUPA recommends that the gate or fence is locked so that it 
cannot be easily accessed by the public.  I am contacting you with this information since a "Broadbent & Associates, 
Inc." sign was posted at the compound. 
> 
>Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
> 
>Sincerely, 
> 
> 
>Paresh C. Khatri 
>Hazardous Materials Specialist 
>Alameda County Environmental Health 
>Local Oversight Program 
>1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
>Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
> 
>Phone: (510) 777-2478 
>Fax: (510) 337-9335 
> 
>E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
> 
>http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
> 
>Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message.. 
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